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Instructions:  Please supply all requested information in the areas shaded yellow and indicate any attachments that have been included.  Document all attachments and which Section and question they pertain to.  The State is expecting creative cost saving solutions from all of the Respondents in an effort to distinguish the best partner(s) to select.

	2.4.1	Clinic Development and Management Plan
	
1. The State of Indiana desires the vendor to offer “turn-key” services, including complete outsourcing of the clinic operations and hiring of necessary staff, assessment of staffing needs based upon scope of services desired, and site design and construction prior to opening. Provide your detailed plan to develop, implement, and manage the state’s clinic. Each phase of the project should be clearly identified and include time lines with approximate dates of completion by task. The development plan should include a drawing of the clinic design proposed by your company, including the design of the shower/locker area. The management plan should detail the operation of the clinic. This is the respondent’s solution to meet the scope of work described in this RFP; provide all details you deem necessary.  

	

2. Explain why your plan is the best solution for the state. Connect your plan for the clinic capabilities meeting the scope of services described in section 1.4 of this RFP document. 

	

	2.4.2	Company Information

1. Describe your experience with developing and managing a clinic. Detail the qualifications of your company that confirm your capabilities to perform the scope of services requested by the State of Indiana. 

	

2. Tell us about your experiences with implementing onsite clinics; specifically, what lessons have you learned that are not recommended to implement?   

	

3. Describe the account management team proposed to develop, implement, and manage the state’s onsite clinic. Provide an overview and brief biography of the principals that would be involved from your company in a potential relationship with the state of Indiana. Detail the roles and responsibilities of each person proposed.

	

4. Please describe the compliance, certifications, and or policies your company (or any sub-contractor) has in place to ensure compliance with the following laws:
· HIPPA, OSHA, CLIA, GINA, COBRA

	

5. Describe the certification around safety and security measures to protect your electronic medical records system and patient data.  Also include any certifications or controls and procedures you have in place to highlight best in practice stewardship of your internal operations in delivering your services.  This may include SAS-70, ISO27001, CMMI, etc.

	

	2.4.3	 Day to Day Clinic Operations
	
1. Describe the frequency and type of communications that eligible recipients will receive in introducing the on-site healthcare program and services pre-open through opening, and then reference ongoing communications processes and programs you offer to educate and engage the eligible population.  Outline your company’s responsibility/client responsibility in these processes.

	

2. What steps will you employ to ensure safety and security of patients and their medical information?  Have your network security systems ever been breached?

	

3. What steps will you take to ensure patient confidentiality?

	

4. Do you have the ability to process co-pay transactions on premise? Detail how this process will work.

	

5. How can employees communicate with the clinic/medical team/medical services before or after hours?

	

6. Do you offer a “virtual” waiting room service? If so, please describe how this would work.

	

7. How will you integrate and capture patient data and services performed with our health plan provider data?

	

8. How do your services and fees integrate with consumer driven health plans without disqualifying contributions to an HSA?

	

9. Describe your capabilities to funnel the patient to the appropriate program within health plan offerings or refer the patient to the high quality, low cost referrals? 

	

10. Confirm the provider produce the appropriate monthly/quarterly/yearly measurement and reports:
· Onsite activity
· HRA and member profile
· Member participation
· Member intervention
· Financial summary/savings

	

11. Does your company have the ability to create ad hoc reports? Detail your capabilities to create custom reports based on the State’s need.
			
	

12. Are reports available through an online tool for the State to review? If so, please describe the features of this tool. If not, how are reports communicated to the State? 

	

13. Please provide a sample of quarterly reporting of key clinic operating metrics that you would consider a standard report produced for the state.
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